Christopher Harrison

Subject: FW: Planning Application Ref. 4/25/2125/0F1 - Keekle.
Attachments: AP1121-W-ASLAID-REV15.pdf

From: Glen Beattie

Sent: 03 June 2025 15:58

To: Christopher Harrison

Cc: Gary Reed

Subject: RE: Planning Application Ref. 4/25/2125/0F1 - Keekle.

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Hi Chris,

| am responding to the UU letter which states that there is a water main running through plot 46. To evidence this is
not the case, | have attached a pdf of the Aptus Utilities water main drawing (approved by UU prior to installation)
which clearly shows the 63mm water main terminate at the end of the turning head with a wash out (WO). The
water main is therefore not within the boundaries of plot 46. To avoid any further confusion, this drawing was
prepared in 2018 and the plot numbering shown is different to my site plan submitted with the application so my
site plan takes precedence in this regard.

| trust this deals with the query satisfactorily and enables you to determine the application favourably.
Look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,
Glen



